
Julie Morgan AS/MS 
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol  
Deputy Minister for Social Services 
 
 
 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1SN 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:  
0300 0604400 

Gohebiaeth.Julie.Morgan@llyw.cymru 
               Correspondence.Julie.Morgan@gov.wales 

 
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

 
 
Ein cyf/Our ref: WQ83213, WQ83216 & WQ83217 
 
 
 
Gareth Davies MS 
Member of the Senedd for the Vale of Clwyd 
 
Gareth.L.Davies@senedd.wales  
 
 

 
 

1 September 2021 
Dear Gareth 

Thank you for your recent Written Questions asking me to confirm, by local authority area, 
how many staff are directly employed by local authority social services departments (broken 
down by full time, part-time, whole-time equivalent), how many hold a required or 
recommended occupational qualification and how many of those directly employed by local 
authority social services departments are Welsh speakers. 

The Welsh Government no longer collects the information that you have requested on staff 
directly employed by local authority social services departments, their employment status, 
qualifications or Welsh language skills. Since April 2020, this data has been collected by the 
workforce regulator, Social Care Wales, who collect data on the social care workforce, 
which is published on its website. A link to this has been enclosed for ease of reference. 
 
https://socialcare.wales/research-and-data  
 
https://socialcare.wales/research-and-data/workforce-reports   
 
I hope you find this response helpful. 
 
Yours sincerely  
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